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IDENTIFICATION

1, BUILDING NAME(S):

2, COUNTY: Steuben TOWN/CITY: Cotning VILLAGE:
3. STREET LOCATION: 213 Cedaz Street

4, OWNERSHIP: a. public[ ] b.private[X]

5, FRESENT OWNER: Theodore K. and Carol Arn Imhoft ADDRESS:
6. USE: Originali Residence Presentt Residence
7. ACCESSIBILITY TO PUBLIC: Exteriorvisible from public road: Yes[ X]No[ ]
Intetioz accessible: Yes[ | No[X] Enplain: Private residence
DESCRIFTION
8. BUILDING a.clapboard [ 1b.stone] Jebuick[ 1d,board sndbatten[ ]
MATERIAL: e.cobblestone [ ] shingles| |g stucco [ X Jothen Vinyl siding
9, STRUCTURAL :
SYSTEM: a.wood f1amewith interlockingjoints| |
(if knoven) biwood frame with lightmembess| X]
¢.masonty load bearingwalls| |
d.metal (enplain)
e, othex
10, CONDITION: & excellent [ X] b good [ ] c.fair[ ] d. deteriorated [1
11, INTEGRITY: a.original site[ X ] bomoved [ ] if so,when?
¢. listmajor alterations and dates (if known):
See Continuation Sheet

12, PHOTO: : 18, MAP:



14, THREATS TO BUILDING: a.none known [ X] bosening[ | e roads| |
: d. developers| ] e. detexiozation] ]
f, other:

15, RELATED QUT BUILDINGS AND FROFERTY:

a.barm| ] b carriage house| ] c. garage[X]
d, puvy[ le, shedT]f greenhouse [ T

.shop[ | h.gardens|
1g. lar:fscape features:
jo othex:

16, SURROUNDINGS OF THE BUILDING {checkmeze than one if necessazy)i

a.openland [ b, woodland[ |

¢, scattered buildin

d. densel;rbmlt-up?] e. commexcial [ ]
f.industnial [ | g residential [ X]
h.other:

17, INTERRELATIONSHIF OF BUILDINGS AND SURROUNDINGS

(Indicate if building or structuze is in an historic district):
See Continuation Sheet
18, OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITE (including interiot features if known):

See Continuation Sheet

SIGNIFICANCE
19, DATE OF INITIALCONSTRUCTION:

ARCHITECT:
BUILDER:
20, HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURALIMPORTANCE:

See Continuation Sheet

21, SOURCES:
See Continuation Sheat

22, THEME:
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11c. MAJOR ALTERATIONS AND DATES

According to Sanborn research, this house appears to have maintained its footprint since 1903. Between
1903 and 1908, the south facade acquired a one-story porch-filling in the corner created by the El of the rear
section of the house. Between 1908 and 1913, a small one-story porch was added to the northwest corner of
the house. In 1986, the houise was reclad in vinyl siding. This house may have been converted to a two-
family unit as early as 1903 according to city directory research.

17.  INTERRELATIONSHIP OF BUILDING AND SURROUNDINGS:

The residence at 213 Cedar Street is of similar set back to the two houses to the south of it. The rear of the
house nearly abuts the east property line although it has right of access to the lot adjacent to it because that is
where the garage is located.

18. OTHER NOTABLE FEATURES OF BUILDING AND SITE

This house is an example of the Italianate style of architecture. It has a hipped roof on both the two story
main mass of the house and the one-story rear section. The roof has overhanging eaves with "supported"
by decorative brackets. The house rests on a fieldstone foundation (the foundation on the rear (east) section
of the house is parged) with basement level windows.

The front (east) facade has two entrances. The first is in the one story enclosed porch on the south facade.
The door faces east and has a one-over-one-light double-hung window to the immediate south of it. The
second entrance is in the third bay of the main mass of the house, and faces south. This entrance is actually
an entry porch with a hipped rood and wrought iron balustrade. The east facade of the entry porch has a
large square window with long rectangular lights. The first level of this facade also contains two one-over-
one-light double-hung windows in the first two bays. The second level features two of the same in the first
and third bays only. There is no window in the second bay area.

The north facade features one awning window and two one-over-one-light double-hung sash. The second
level features two one-over-one-light double-hung windows. There is also a door on facing north on the

rear section of the house. The west facade also features a hipped roof shelter supported by three square plers.
There is one visible brick chimney. An outbuilding with a hipped roof and clad in stucco les to the west of
the house and features car doors on the north facade and and entry door and six-light window on the east
facade.
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20. HISTORICALANDARCHITECTURALIMPORTANCE

The Southside neighborhood of Comning is historically and architecturally significant as an intact
manifestation of Coming's growth from an early nineteenth-century settlement through its very
prosperous early twentieth-century period. The first settlers to the area which is now the City of Corning
arrived late in 1789. The Chemung River which runs through Corning provided an early transportation
link to points south including Pennsylvania and southern New York. Lumber was the primary industry
during this early period. With the relocation of the Brooklyn Flint Glass Works to Cotning the town
witnessed its first manufacturing advance. This company, later to be renamed the Corning Glass Works and
then Corning, Inc, would dictate much of the future growth and prosperity of Coring. The Southside
neighborhood above Third Street would begin to be settled in the late 1870s. In the area of Southside in
which Blocks 56 and 68 are located, the Itallanate and Second Empire styles of architecture would continue
to be popular during the 1860s and 1870s. By the 1880s, the Queen Anne Style would become quite
prominent. Other styles such as the Colonial Revival Style would also become popular after the tum of the
century.

This house is significant as an early example of multi-family dwellings in Corning resulting from the
Corning Glass Work's growth in the city. The property was owned by John W. Lauternborn, listed as a
barber in city directories, as early as 1893. The house would remain in the Lauternborn tamily until 1907
when it was purchased by Ervan Wetmore. The south half of the lot (sixteen) would be sold to I. Percy Carr
in 1919 so that Carr could build the house which now stands at 215 Cedar Street. At that time, the house
would be sold to Lawrence R. Livermore for $1,000. Arthur Pitts would be the next owner of the house, and
would reside in a part of the house until 1955 when he died. His wife Emma, would take over the deed and
continue to live in the house until 1965 when it was sold to its current owners, Throughout the years, the
second apartment in the house would serve as a residence for employees of Corning Glass Works, the New
York Central Railroad, and Ingersoll-Rand among other companies.
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